
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF PULASKI COUNTY, ARKANSAS

DIVISION

M. KENDALL WRIGHT, Individually, and IULIA E.

WRIGHT, Individually and M. Kendall wright and

lulia E. Wright by, for and on behalf of their son,

G.D.W., and their daughter, P.L.w., RHONDA L.

EDDY and TREBA L. LEATH, CAROL L, OWENS

and RANEE J. HARP, NATALIE WARTICK and

TOMMIE ]. WARTICK, KIMBERLY M. KIDWELL ANd

KATHRYN E. SHORT, ]AMES BOONE ANd WESLEY

GIVENS, KIMBERLY M. ROBINSON ANd FELICITY L.

ROBINSON, LINDA L. MEYERS ANd ANGELA K, SHELBY,

GREGORY A. BRUCE ANd WILLIAM D. SMITH, ]R.,
MONICA L. LOYD and IENNIFER L' LOCHRIDGE,

]ENNIFER D. MOORE ANd MANDY A. LYLES

THE STATE OF ARKANSAS, thE GOVCTNOT Of thE

State of Arkansas, MICHAEL D. BEEBE, in his

ofticial capacity, and his successors in office, the
Attorney General of the State of Arkansas, DUSTIN

McDANIEL, in his official capacity, and his successors
in office, NATHANIEL SMITH, MD, MPH, Interim Director,

of the Arkansas Department OF Health, in his official

capacity, and his successors in office, Pulaski Circuit/
County Clerk, LARRY CRANE, in his official capacity, and

his successors in interest, White County Clerk,

CHERYL EVANS, in her official capacity, and her
successors in interest, Lonoke County Clerk,
WILLIAM 'LARRY" CLARKE, in his official capacity, and

his successors in interest, Conway County Clerk,

DEBBIE HARTMAN, in his official capacity, and her
successors in office, Saline County Clerk, DOUG CURTIS,

in his ofFicial capacity. and his successors in office, Faulkner

County Clerk, MELiNDA REYNOLDS. in her official capacity,
and her successors in office,

PLAINTiFFS

DEFENDANTS
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COMPLAINT

Comes the Plaintiffs, M. KENDALL WRIGHT, Individually, and JULIA E.

WRIGHT, Individually and M. Kendall Wright and Julia E. Wright by, for and

on behalf of their son, G.D.W., and their daughter, P.L.W., RHONDA L. EDDY

and TREBA L. LEATH, CARQL L. OWENS and MNEE l. HARP, NATALIE

WARTICK and TOMMIE J. WARTICK, KIMBERLY M. KIDWELL ANd KATHRYN

E. SHORT, JAMES BOONE and WES GIVENS, LINDA L. MEYERS and ANGELA

K, SHELBY, GREGORY A. BRUCE and WILLIAM D. SMITH, lR., MONICA L.

LOYD and JENNIFER L. LOCHRIDG, and JENNIFER D. MOORE and MANDY A.

LYLES, by and through their attorney, Cheryl K. Maples, and for their

Complaint for Declaratory and Injunctive Relief against Defendants, THE

STATE OF ARKANSAS, the Governor of the State of Arkansas, MICHAEL D.

BEEBE, in his official capacity, and his successors in office, the Attorney

General of the State of Arkansas, DUSTIN MCDANIEL, in his official capacity,

and his successors in office, NATHANIEL SMITH, MD, MPH, Interim Director

of the Arkansas Department Of Health, in his official capacity, and his

successors in office, Pulaski Circuit/County Clerk, LARRY CRANE, in his

official capacity, and his successors in interest, White County Clerk, CHERYL

EVANS, in her official capacity, and her successors in interest, Lonoke

County Clerk, WILLIAM "LARRY'Ct-nRff, in his official capacity, and his

successors in interest, Conway County Clerk, DEBBIE HARTMAN, in her

official capacity, and her successors in interest, Saline County Clerk, DOUG

CURTIS, in his official capacity/ and his successors in interest. Faulkner

County Clerk, Melinda Reynolds, state:

I
INTRODUCTION AND NATURE OF DISPUTE

1. ln Loving v. Virginia, 3BB U. S. L, 12 (1967)the Supreme Court

of the United States recognized marriage to be "one of the'basic civil rights
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of man,'fundamental to our very existence and survival." That was thirty

six years ago.

2. Even though the Arkansas Constitution is more protective of an

individual's rights than the Constitution of the United States, in 1997 the

Arkansas General Assembly enacted

"an act to amend Arkansas Code S 9-1f-208 to clarify
that Arkansas does not issue marriage Iicenses to persons
of the same sex and does not recognize marriages between
members of the same sex and they are not entitled to the
benefits of marriage; and for other purposes."

This Act L46 of 1997 is codified today as, but not limited to, amended

Arkansas Code S 9-11-208 and impacts many other statutes, including $ 9-

11-107(b).

3. ln 2002, in its finding that the sodomy law was unconstitutional,

the Arkansas Supreme Court examined the rights granted to the citizens of

Arkansas by their Constitution in legley v. Picado,349 Ark.600, B0 S.W.3d

332 (2002). The Court found that the citizens are guaranteed:

"certain inherent and inalienable rights, including the
enjoyment of life and liberty and the pursuit oF happiness:
All men are created equally free and independent, and
have certain inherent and inalienable rights, amongst
which are those of enjoying and defending life and liberty; of
acquiring, possessing, and protecting property and reputation,
and of pursuing their own happiness."

"The rights granted by our constitution are guaranteed to
all citizens equally. Article 2, Section 3, provides: "The
equality of all persons before the law is recognized, and
shall ever remain inviolate; nor shall any citizen ever be
deprived of any right, privilege or immunity, nor exempted
from any burden or duty, on account of race, color or previous
condition." Ark. Const.art.2 $ 3. "The General Assembly
shall not grant to any citizen or class of citizens privileges
or immunities which upon the same terms shall not
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equally belong to all citizens." Ark. Const. art. 2 $ 18."

legley at 627-628.

4. Yet, two years later in an apparent response to lhe Jegley ruling,

the Arkansas Constitution was amended. This amendment in direct conflict

with the equal rights provisions existing in the Constitution. Amendment 83

of 2004 (hereinafter "Amendment 83") denies homosexual couples the

fundamental right to establish a familial institution with the protections and

benefits enjoyed by heterosexual couples. This unconstitutiona I amendment

still stands.

5. This action is brought pursuant to violations of the right to equal

protection under Arkansas Constitution, Article 2 S 1B and under the Equal

Protection Clause of the Fourteenth Amendment to the Constitution of the

United State and protected pursuant to 42 U.S,C. S 1983 and a denlal of

fundamental rights in violation of Due Process Clause of the Arkansas

Constitution and of the Fourteenth Amendment to the Constitution of the

United States of all Plaintiffs.

6. That Act 146 of 1997, Amendment 83 to the Arkansas

Constitution, Arkansas Code $ 9-11-208 and Arkansas Code S 9-11-107(b)

are u nconstitutiona I as violative of Plaintiffs'fundamental rights. including

the right to privacy and their due process and equal protection rights under

both federal and state constitutional law.

7. That Plaintiffs seek a declaratory iudgment finding the unequal

treatment of homosexuals as set forth in Act 146 of 1997, Amendment 83 to

the Arkansas Constitution, Arkansas Code $ 9-11-208 and Arkansas Code $

9-11-107(b) to be u nconstitutiona I and facially invalid due to their narrow

focus of only denying the class of homosexuals the right to be married

andlor the right to have their legal marriage recognized by the State of

Arkansas.
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B. That Plaintiffs additionally seek a declaratory judgment Finding

Act 146 of t997, Amendment 83 to the Arkansas Constitution, Arkansas

Code g 9-11 208 and Arkansas Code $ 9-11-107(b) to be in violation of the

Afticle IV, Section 1 of the United States Constitution, known familiarly as

the "Full Faith and Credit Clause", which states:

Full Faith and Credit shall be given in each State to
the public Acts, Records, and judicial Proceedings of
every other State. And the Congress may by general
Laws prescribe the Manner in which such Acts, Records
and Proceedings shall be proved, and the Effect thereof.

9. That Plaintiffs seek an injunction against future enforcement of

Act 146 af L997, Amendment 83 to the Arkansas Constitution, Arkansas

Code g 9-11-208 and Arkansas Code S 9-11-107(b)

II

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

10. That this Court has jurisdiction pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. S 16-

l3-201(a).

11. That venue is proper in this Court pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. S

16-60-103(3).

rII

PARTIES

Plaintiffs:

M. KENDALL WRIGHT, INDIVIDUALLY, AND JULIA WRIGHT,
INDIVIDUALLY, AND M. KENDALL WRIGHT AND JULIA
WRIGHT BY, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THEIR SON, G.D.W.
AND BY, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THEIR DAUGHTER, P.L.W,
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12. Plaintitfs M. Kendall Wright and Julia Wright, both individually,

and by, for and on behalf of G.D.W., their son, and P.L.W., their daughter

are residents of White County, Arkansas.

13. Plaintiffs M. Kendall Wright, aged 35, and lulia Wright, aged 38,

are a lesbian couple who have a long-standing, devoted relationship. M.

Kendall Wright is a military veteran and currently a fulltime college student.

Julia Wright has been employed in the meat service industry for 20 years.

14. Said Plaintiffs have attempted to establish a familial institution

on several occasions for the benefit of themselves and their two chlldren

born during their relationship.

15. That on March 8, 2008 a ceremony was conducted at an

Arkansas Open Door Church.

16. That on September 14,2008 a son, G.D.W., was born to the

parties.

17. That in March of 2011 the City of Eureka Springs, Arkansas

officially recognized Plaintiffs'relationship and commitment to each other by

including them in the Domestic Partnership Registry.

18. That on December 31, 2Ot2 another child was born to this

union, a daughter, P.L.W.

19. That on March B, 2013, on the anniversary of their initial formal

commitment to each other, M. Kendall Wright and Julia Wright became

legally married in Des Moines, Iowa.

20. That in spite of the deep commitment as evidenced by three

events solemnizing their relationship, including a valid marriage in Iowa, due

to Amendment 83 to the Arkansas Constitution and to Act 146 of 1997, as

codified, Plaintiffs are denied the benefits and privileges enjoyed by all other

classes of individuals who are competent to enter into a contract. as

required by Arkansas Code Annotated S 9-11-101, only because they are a

homosexual couple.
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21. That G.D.W. and P.L.W., the minor children of this union, are

deprived legitimacy and benefits afforded all other children of known
parents.

22. That M. Kendall Wright and lulia Wright are members of a

separate and identifiable class. That Act 146 and Amendment 83 are in

clear violation of said Plaintifrs guarantee of equal protection under Arkansas

Constitution, Article 2 g 1B and under the Equal protection Clause oF the
Fourteenth Amendment to the Constitution of the United State and protected
pursuant to 42 U.S.C. S 1983.

23. That said Plaintiffs were legally married in the State of Iowa.

That Arkansas'Act 146 and Amendment 83 are in direct violation of Article

IV, Section 1 of the United State Constitution, commonly referred to as the
"Full Faith and Credit Clause".

24. That Arkansas' Act 146 and Amendment 83 impinge on

fundamental liberties of M. Kendall Wright, Julia Wright, G.D.W. and p.L.W.

denying them the same dignity, stature and respect aFforded officially
recognized heterosexual family relationships, all in violation of plaintiffs right
to due process under the law.

25. That M. Kendall Wright, lulia Wright, G.D.W. and p.L"W. have all

been irreparably injured by Act 146, Amendment 83, Arkansas Code S 9-11-
208 and Arkansas Code S 9-11-107(b). There has resulted in humiliation,

emotional distress, pain, suffering, psychological harm, financial loss and
stigma caused by M. Kendall Wright and Julia Wright,s inability to have their
marriage recognized by the State of Arkansas and have society allow their
relationship and family the same respect and dignity afforded heterosexual

relationships.

RHONDA L, EDDY AND TREBA L. LEATH

Page l7



26. Plaintiffs Rhonda L. Eddy and Treba L. Leath are residents of

Lonoke County, Arka nsas.

27. PlaintifFs Rhonda L. Eddy, aged 54, and Treba L. Leath, aged 38,

are a lesbian couple who have a long-standing, devoted relationship.

28. That prior to the filing of this matter, said PlaintifFs requested a

marriage license from the office of Defendant, William "Larry" Clarke, Lonoke

County Clerk. Same was denied because they are a homosexual couple.

29. Plaintiffs have attempted to establish a familial institution for

their personal and financial benefit and are unable to do so.

30. That in spite of their deep commitment to each other. due to

Amendment 83 to the Arkansas Constitution, Act 146 ot 7997, Arkansas

Code S 9-11-208 and Arkansas Code $ 9-11-107(b), Plaintiffs are denied the

benefits and privileges enjoyed by all other classes of individuals who are

competent to enter into a contract, as required by Arkansas Code Annotated

S 9-11-101, only because they are a homosexual couple.

31. That Rhonda L. Eddy and Treba L. Leath are members of a

separate and identifiable class. That Act 146, Amendment 83, Arkansas

Code S 9-11-208 and Arkansas Code S 9-11-107(b) are in clear violation of

said Plaintiffs guarantee of equal protection under Arkansas Constitution,

Article 2 g 18 and under the Equal Protection Clause of the Fourteenth

Amendment to the Constitution of the United State and protected pursuant

to 42 U.S.C. S 1983.

32. That Arkansas' Act 146, Amendment 83, Arkansas Code S 9-11-

208 and Arkansas Code S 9-11-107(b) impinge on fundamental liberties of

Rhonda L. Eddy and Treba L. Leath. denying them the same dignity, stature

and respect afforded olficially recognized heterosexual family relationships,

all in vlolation of Plaintiffs right to due process under the law,

33. That Rhonda L. Eddy and Treba L. Leath have been irreparably

injured by Act 146, Amendment 83, Arkansas Code g 9-11-208 and
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Arkansas Code S 9-11-107(b) that has resulted in ongoing humiliation.
emotional distress, pain, suffering, psychological harm, financial loss and
stlgma caused by their inability to marry the person they love and have
society allow their relationship and family the same respect and dignity
afforded heterosexual relatlonships.

CAROL L. OWENS AND RANEE J. HARP

34. PlaintifFs Carol L. Owens and Ranee J. Harp are residents of
Pulaski County, Arkansas.

35. Plaintiffs Carol L. Owens, aged 51, and Ranee l. Harp, aged 58,

are a Iesbian couple who have a long-standing, devoted relationship.

31. That prior to the filing of this matter, said plaintiffs requested a

marriage license from the office of Defendant, Larry Crane, pulask!

Circuit/County Clerk. Same was denied because plaintffs are a homosexual

couple.

32. Plaintiffs have attempted to establish a familial institution for
their personal and financial benefit and are unable to do so.

33. That in spite of their deep commitment to each other. due to
Amendment 83 to the Arkansas Constitution. Act 146 of 1997, Arkansas

Code $ 9-11-208 and Arkansas Code g 9-11-107(b), ptaintiffs are denied the

benefits and privileges enjoyed by all other classes of jndividuals who are

competent to enter into a contract, as required by Arkansas Code Annotated

S 9-11-101, only because they are a homosexual couple.

34. Carol L. Owens and Ranee l. Harp are members of a separate

and identifiable class. That Act 146, Amendment 83, Arkansas Code S 9-11-
208 and Arkansas Code S 9-11-107(b) are in ctear viotation of said plaintiffs

guarantee of equal protection under Arkansas Constitution. Article 2 g 1B

and under the Equal Protection Clause of the Fourteenth Amendment to the
Constitution of the United State and protected pursuant to 42 U.S.C. S 1983.
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35. That Arkansas' Act 146, Amendment 83, Arkansas Code S 9-11-
208 and Arkansas Code S 9-11-107(b). impinqe on fundamental liberties of

Carol L. Owens and Ranee l. Harp, denying them the same dignity, stature

and respect afforded officially recognized heterosexual family relationships,

all in violation of Plaint'ffs right to due process under the law.

36. That Carol L. Owens and Ranee J. Harp have been irreparably

injured by Act 146 and Amendment 83 that has resulted in the ongoing

humiliation, emotional distress, pain, sufrering, psychological harm, financial

loss and stigma caused by their inability to marry the person they love and

have society allow their relationship and family the same respect and dignity

afforded heterosexual relationships.

NATALIE WARTICK AND TOMMIE 
', 

WARTICK

37. Plaintiffs Natalie Wartick, aged 32, and Tommie l. Wartick, aged

38, are a lesbian couple who have a long-standing, devoted relationship.

Both Plaintiffs are residents of Saline County, Arkansas.

38. Said Plaintiffs have attempted to establish a familial institution

on several occasions.

39. That on August 9, 2010, Natalie Wartick and Tommie Jean

Wartick legally married in the State of Iowa.

40. That in spite of the deep commitment as evidenced by their valid

marriage in lowa, due to Amendment 83 to the Arkansas Constitution, Act

146 of 1997, Arkansas Code S 9-11-208 and Arkansas Code S 9-11-107(b),

Plaintiffs are denied the benefits and privileges enjoyed by all other classes

of individuals who are competent to enter into a contract, as required by

Arkansas Code Annotated S 9-11-101, only because they are a homosexual

couple.

4L. That Natalie Wartick and Tommie.]. Wartick are members of a

separate and identifiable class. That Act 146,Amendment 83, Arkansas Code
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S 9-11-208 and Arkansas Code S 9-11-107(b) are in clear violation of said

Plaintiffs guarantee of equal protection under Arkansas Constitution, Article

2 S 18 and under the Equal Protection Clause of the Fourteenth Amendment

to the Constitution of the United State and protected pursuant to 42 U.S.C. S

1983.

42, That said Plaintiffs were legally married in the State of Iowa.

That Arkansas'Act 146 and Amendment 83 are in direct violation of Article

IV, Section 1 of the United State Constitution, commonly referred to as the

"Full Faith and Credit Clause".

43. That Arkansas' Act t46 and Amendment 83 impinge on

fundamental liberties of Natalie Wartick and Tommie lean Wartick denying

them the same dignity, stature and respect afforded officially recognized

heterosexual family relationships, all in violation of Plaintiffs right to due

process under the law.

44. That Natalie Wartick and Tommie lean Wartick have been

irreparably injured by Act 146. Amendment 83, Arkansas Code g 9-11-208

and Arkansas Code S 9-11-107(b) resulting in ongoing humiliation,

emotional distress, pain, suffering, psychological harm, financial loss and

stigma caused by Natalie Wartick and Tommie lean Wartick's inability to

have their marriage to the person they love recognized and have society

allow their relationship and family the same respect and dignity afForded

heterosexual relationships.

KIMBERLY M. KIDWELL AND KATHRYN E. SHORT

45. Plaintiffs Kimberly M. Kidwell and Kathryn E. Short are residents

of Pulaski County, Arka nsas.

46. PlaintiFfs Kimberly M. Owens and Kathryn E. Short are a lesbian

couple who have a long-standing, devoted relationship.
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47. That prior to the filing of this matter, said plaintiffs requested a

marriage license from the office of Defendant, Larry Crane, Pulaski

Circuit/County Clerk. Same was denied because Plaintffs are a homosexual

couple.

48. Plaintiffs have attempted to establish a familial institution For

their benefit and are unable to do so.

49. That in spite of their deep commitment to each other, due to

Amendment 83 to the Arkansas Constitution, Act 146 of 1997, Arkansas

Code S 9-11-208 and Arkansas Code S 9-11-107(b), PlaintifFs are denied the

benefits and privileges enjoyed by all other classes of individuals who are

competent to enter into a contract, as required by Arkansas Code Annotated

S 9-11-101, only because they are a homosexual couple.

50. Kimberly M. Kidwell and Kathryn Short are members of a

separate and identifiable class. That Act 146,Amendment 83, Arkansas Code

S 9-11-208 and Arkansas Code S 9-11-107(b) are in clear violation of said

Plaintiffs guarantee of equal protection under Arkansas Constitution, Afticle

2 $ 18 and under the Equal Protection Clause of the Fourteenth Amendment

to the Constitution of the United State and protected pursuant to 42 U.S.C. g

1983.

51. That Arkansas' Act 146, Amendment 83, Arkansas Code S 9-11-

208 and Arkansas Code S 9-11-107(b) impinge on fundamental liberties of

Kimberly M. Kidwell and Kathryn Short, denying them the same dignity,

stature and respect afforded officially recognized heterosexual family

relationships, all in violation of Plaintiffs right to due process under the law.

52. That Kimberly M. Kidwell and Kathryn Short have been

irreparably injured by Act 146, Amendment 83, Arkansas Code S 9-11-208

and Arkansas Code $ 9-11-107(b) resulting in humiliation, emotional

distress, pain, suffering, psychological harm, financial Ioss and stigma

caused by their inability to marry the person they love and have society
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allow their relationship and family the same respect and dignity afforded
heterosexual relationsh ips.

JAMES BOONE AND WESLEY GIVENS

53. Plaintiffs James Boone and Wesley Givens are residents of
Conway County, Arkansas.

54. Plaintiffs James Boone, aged 53, and Wesley Givens, aged 5Zt

are a gay couple who have a long-standing, devoted relationship.

55. That Plaintiff .lames Boone is retired from the United States
Navy. That the benefits and privileges available as a spouse of a retired
veteran are denied to lames Boone's life partner, Wesley Givens, due to Act
146 of 1997, Amendment 83 to the Arkansas Constitution, Arkansas Code g

9-11 208 and Arkansas Code g 9-11-107(b).

56, That prior to the filing of this matter, said plaintiffs requested a
marriage license from the office of Defendant, Debbie Hartman, Conway

County Clerk. Same was denied because plaintffs are a homosexual couple.

57. Plaintiffs have attempted to establish a familial institution for
their benefit and are unable to do so.

58. That in spite of their deep commitment to each other, due to
Amendment 83 to the Arkansas Constitution, Act 146 of lgg7, Arkansas

Code S 9-11-208 and Arkansas Code g 9-11-107(b), plaintiffs are denied the
benefits and privileges enjoyed by all other classes of individuals who are
competent to enter into a cont.act, as required by Arkansas Code Annotated

$ 9-11-101, only because they are a homosexual couple.

59. James Boone and Wesley Givens are members of a separate and
identifiable class. That Act 146, Amendment 83, Arkansas Code g 9-11-208
and Arkansas Code g 9-11-107(b) are in clear violation of said plaintiffs

guarantee of equal protection under Arkansas Constitution, Article 2 S 18
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and under the Equar protection crause of the Fourteenth Amendment to the
Constitution of the United State and protected pursuant to 42 U.S.C. S 1983.60. That Arkansas, Act L46, Amendment 83, Arkansas Code S g_11_
208 and Arkansas Code g 9_11_107(b) impinge on fundamental liberties of
lames Boone and Wesley Givens, denying them the same dignity, stature
and respect afforded officia[y recognized heterosexuai famiry rerationships,
all in violation of plaintiffs, right to due process under the law.

61. That lames Boone and Wesley Givens have been irreparably
injured by Act 146, Amendment 83, Arkansas Code g 9_11_208 and
Arkansas code s 9-11-107(b) resurting in ongoing humiliation. emotionar
distress, pain, suffering, psychological harm, financial loss and stigma
caused by their inabirity to marry the person they love and have society
allow their relationship and family the same respect and dignity afforded
heterosexual relationships.

KIMBERLY M. ROBINSON AND FELICIW L. ROBTNSON

62, plaintifrs Kimberly M. Robinson, aged 30, a nd Felicity L.
Robinson, aged 32, are a lesbian couple who have a long_standing, devoted
relationship. Both are residents of Lonoke County, Arkansas.

63. said praintiffs have attempted to estabrish a famiriar institution
on several occasions,

64. That on December 14, 2012, Kimberly M. Robinson and Felicity
L. Robinson were legally married in Des Moines, Iowa.

65' That in spite of the deep commitment as evidenced by their varid
marriage in Iowa, due to Amendment g3 to the Arkansas constitution, Act
746 of t997, Arkansas Code S 9_11_208 and Arkansas Code S 9_11_107(b),
Plaintiffs are denied the benefits and privireges enjoyed by a, other crasses
of individuals who are competent to enter into a contract, as required by
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Arkansas code Annotated s g-11-101, onry because they are a homosexuar
coupie.

66. That Kimberly M. Robinson and Fericity L. Robinson are members
of a separate and identifiabre class. That Act 146, Amendment g3, Arkansas
code $ 9-11-208 and Arkansas code s g-11-107(b) are in crear vioration of
said Praintiffs guarantee of equar protection under Arkansas constitution/
Articre 2 g 1g and under the Equar protection crause of the Fourteenth
Amendment to the constitution of the united state and protected pursuant
to 42 U.S.c. s 1983.

67. That said plaintiffs were legally married in the State of Iowa.
That Arkansas'Act 146 and Amendment g3 are in direct vioration of Articre
IV. Section 1 0f the united state constitution, commonry referred to as the
"Full Faith and Credit Clause,,.

68. That Arkansas, Act 146, Amendment B3, Arkansas Code g 9_11_
208 and Arkansas code s 9-11-107(b). impinge on fundamentar iiberties of
Kimberly M. Robinson and Felicity L. Robinson denying them the same
dignity, stature and respect afforded officialy recognized heterosexuar famiry
relationships, aI in vioration of praintiffs right to due process under the law.

69. That Kimberly M. Robinson and Felicity L. Robinson have been
irreparably injured by Act 146, Amendment 83, Arkansas code s 9-11_208
and Arkansas Code g 9_11_107(b) resulting in ongoing hum,liation,
emotional distress, pain, suffering, psychological harm, financial and stigma
caused by Kimberly M. Robinson and Felicity L. Robinson,s inability to have
their marriage to the person they rove recognized by the state of Arkansas
and have society arow their rerationship and famiry the same respect and
dign ity afforded heterosexual relationships.

LINDA L. MEYERS AND ANGELA K. SHELBY
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7O. Plaintiffs Linda L. Meyers and Angela K. Shelby are residents of

Faulkner County, Arkansas.

7t. Plaintiffs Linda L. Meyers, aged 47, and Angela K. Shelby, aged

47, are a gay couple who have a long-standing, devoted relationship.

72. That Plaintiff Linda L. Meyers is employed with Heifer

International in communications and Angela K. Shelby is a registered nurse

at a Pulaski County hospital.

73. That in 2012 the City of Eureka Springs, Arkansas ofFicially

recognized Plaintiffs'relationship and commitment to each other by including

them in the Domestic Partnership Registry.

74. That prior to the flling of this matter, said Plaintiffs requested a

marriage license from the office of Defendant, Melinda Reynolds, Faulkner

County Clerk. Same was denied because Plaintffs are a homosexual couple.

75. Plaintiffs have attempted to establish a familial institution for

their benefit and are unable to do so.

76. That in spite of their deep commitment to each other, due to

Amendment 83 to the Arkansas Constitution, Act 146 of 1997, Arkansas

Code S 9-11-208 and Arkansas Code S 9-11-107(b) Plaintiffs are denied the

benefits and privileges enjoyed by all other classes of individuals who are

competent to enter into a contract, as required by Arkansas Code Annotated

S 9-11-101, only because they are a homosexual couple.

77. Linda L. Meyers and Angela K. Shelby are members of a

separate and identifiable class. That Act 146, Amendment 83, Arkansas

Code $ 9-11-208 and Arkansas Code S 9-11-107(b) are in clear violation of

said Plaintiffs guarantee of equal protection under Arkansas Constitution,

Adicle 2 $ 1"8 and under the Equal Protection Clause of the Fourteenth

Amendment to the Constitution of the United State and protected pursuant

to 42 U.S.C. S 1983.
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78. That Arkansas' Act 146, Amendment 83, Arkansas Code S 9-11-
208 and Arkansas Code g 9-11-107(b) impinge on fundamental liberties of

Linda L. Meyers and Angela K. Shelby, denying them the same dignity.

stature and respect afforded officially recognized heterosexual family

relationships, all in violation of Plaintiffs right to due process under the law.

79. That Linda L. Meyers and Angela K. Shelby have been irreparably

injured by Act 145, Amendment 83, Arkansas Code S 9-11-208 and

Arkansas Code $ 9-11-107(b) resulting in ongoing humiliation, emotional

distress, pain, suffering. psychological harm, financial loss and stigma

caused by their inability to marry the person they love and have society

allow their relationship and family the same respect and dignity afforded

heterosexual relationships.

GREGORY A. BRUCE AND WTLLTAM D. SMITH. JR.

80. Plaintiffs Gregory A. Bruce and William D. Smith, lr. are

residents of Pulaski County, Arkansas.

81. Plaintiffs Gregory A. Bruce, aged 35, and William D. Smith, Jr.,

aged 52, are a gay couple who have a long-standing, devoted relationship.

a2. That Plaintiffs Gregory A. Bruce and William D. Smith, Jr. are

successful businessmen who own a pool and patio business.

83. That prior to the filing of this matter, said Plaintiffs requested a

marriage license from the office of Defendant, Larry Crane, Pulaski

Circuit/County Clerk. Same was denied because Plaintffs are a homosexual

couple.

84. Plaintiffs have attempted to establish a familial institution for
their benefit and are unable to do so.

85, That in spite of their deep commitment to each other, due to
Amendment 83 to the Arkansas Constitution, Act 146 of 1997, Arkansas

Code S 9-11-208 and Arkansas Code S 9-11-107(b), Plaintiffs are denied the
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benefits and privileges enjoyed by ail other crasses of individuars who are
competent to enter into a contract, as required by Arkansas code Annotated

S 9-11-101, only because they are a homosexual couple.

86. Gregory A. Bruce and William D. Smith, -lr. are members of a
separate and identifiable class. That Act 146, Amendment 83, Arkansas
code g 9-11-208 and Arkansas code s g-11-107(b) are in clear vioration of
said Plaintiffs guarantee of equal protection under Arkansas constitution,
Article 2 S 18 and under the Equal protection Clause of the Fourteenth
Amendment to the constitution of the united state and protected pursuant
to 42 U.S.C. S 1983.

87. That Arkansas' Act 146, Amendment 83, Arkansas Code S 9_11-
208 and Arkansas code s 9-11-107(b) impinge on fundamental liberties of
Gregory A. Bruce and Witliam D. Smith, Jr., denying them the same dignity,
stature and respect afforded officially recognized heterosexual family
relationships, all in violation of plaintiffs right to due process under the law.

BB. That Gregory A. Bruce and William D. Smith, lr. have been
irreparably injured by Act 146, Amendment 83, Arkansas Code S 9-11-208
and Arkansas Code g 9-11-107(b) resulting in ongoing humiliation,
emotional distress, pain, suFfering, psychological harm, financial loss and

stigma caused by their inability to marry the person they love and have

society allow their relationship and family the same respect and dignity
afforded heterosexual relationships.

MONICA L. LOYD AND JENNIFER L. LOCHRIDGE

89. Plaintiffs Monica L. Loyd and lennifer L. Lochridge are residents
of Faulkner County, Arkansas.

90. Plaintiffs Monica L. Loyd, aged 40, and Jennifer L. Lochridge,
aged 32, are a gay couple who have a long-standing, devoted relationship.
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91. That plaintiffs Monica L. Loyd and Jennifer L. Lochridge are
responsible, full-time employed, tax paying residents of the State of
Arkansas.

92. That prior to the filing of this matter, said plaintiffs requested a
marriage license from the office of Defendant, Merinda Reynords, Faulkner
county cierk. same was denied because praintffs are a homosexuar coupre-

93' Plaintiffs have attempted to establish a famirial institution for
their benefit and are unable to do so.

94. That in spite of their deep commitment to each other, due to
Amendment 83, Arkansas constitution and to Act 146 of 1gg7, Arkansas
Code g 9-11-208 and Arkansas code s 9-11-107(b), plaintiffs are denied the
benefits and privileges enjoyed by all other crasses of individuals who are
competent to enter into a contract, as required by Arkansas code Annotated

S 9-11-101, only because they are a homosexual couple.
95. Monica L. Loyd and Jennifer L. Lochridge are members of a

separate and identifiable crass. That Act 14G, Amendment 83, Arkansas
code s 9-11-208 and Arkansas Code s 9-11-107(b) are in clear violation of
said Plaintiffs guarantee of equal protection under Arkansas constitution,
Article 2 s 18 and under the Equar protection clause of the Fourteenth
Amendment to the constitution of the united state and protected pursuant
to 42 U.S.C. S 1983.

96. That Arkansas, ACt l4G, Amendment 83, Arkansas Code S 9_11-
208 and Arkansas Code s 9-11-107(b) impinge on fundamentar libefties of
Monica L. Loyd and rennifer L. Lochridge, denying them the same dignity,
stature and respect afforded officialy recognized heterosexual family
relationships, all in violation of plaintiffs right to due process under the law.

97. That Monica L. Loyd and lennifer L. Lochridge have been
irreparably injured by Act 146, Amendment 83, Arkansas Code S 9_11-208
and Arkansas Code S 9-11-107(b) resulting in humiliation, emotional
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distress, pain, surfering, psychological harm, financial loss and stigma
caused by their inability to marry the person they love and have society
allow their relationship and family the same respect and dignity afforded
heterosexual relationships.

JENNIFER D. MOORE AND MANDY A. LYLES

98. Plaintiffs lennifer D. Moore and Mandy A. Lyres are residents of
Lonoke County, Arkansas.

99. Plaintiffs Jennifer D. Moore, aged 29 and Mandy A. Lyles, aged
33, are a lesbian couple who have a long-standing, devoted relationship.
Jennifer D. Moore is a veteran, having spent nine years in the united state
Air Force and is employed as a law enforcement officer. Mandy A. Lyles is
currently seeking a nursing degree to be a registered nurse and works part-
time at a nursing and rehabilitation facility.

100. Said PlaintiFfs have attempted to establish a familial institution
For the personal and financial benefits and privileges such an institution
provides.

101. That on December t4,2O1Z Jennifer D. Moore and Mandy A.

Lyles became legally married in Des Moines, Iowa.

102. That in spite of their deep commitment as evidenced by legal

marriage in the State of Iowa, due to Amendment g3 to the Arkansas

Constitution, Act 146 of 1997, Arkansas Code g 9-11-208 and Arkansas
Code S 9-11-107(b), plaintiffs are denied the benefits and privileges enjoyed
by all other classes of individuals who are competent to enter into a
contract, as required by Arkansas Code Annotated S 9-11-101. only because
they are a homosexual couple.

103. That Jennifer D. Moore and Mandy A. Lyles are members of a
Separate and identifiable class. That Act 146, Amendment 93, Arkansas
code g 9-11-208 and Arkansas code s 9-11-107(b) are in clear violation of
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said Praintiffs guarantee of equal protect,on under Arkansas constitution,
Article 2 s 18 and under the Equal protection clause of the Fourteenth
Amendment to the constitution of the United state and protected pursuant
to 42 U.S.C. S 1983.

104' That said praintiffs were regary married in the state of Iowa.
That Arkansas'Act 146 and Amendment 83 are in direct vioration of Article
IV' Section 1 0f the united state constitution, commonry referred to as the
"Full Faith and Credit Clause,,.

105. That Arkansas, Act 146, Amendment 83, Arkansas Code S 9_11_
208 and Arkansas code s g,11-107(b) impinge on fundamentar riberties of
Jennifer D. Moore and Mandy A. Lyles, denying them the same dignity,
stature and respect afForded officiary recognized heterosexuar famiry
relationships, aI in vioration of praintiffs right to due process under the raw.

106. That tennifer D. Moore and Mandy A. Lyles have been
irreparably injured by Act 146, Amendment 83, Arkansas Code g 9_11_208
and Arkansas Code g 9-11-107(b) resulting in ongoing humiliation,
emotional distress, pain, suffering, psychological harm, financial loss and
stigma caused by Jennifer D. Moore and Mandy A. Lyles,inability to have
their marriage to the person they love recognized by the State of Arkansas
and have society ailow their rerationship and famiry the same respect and
d ign ity afforded heterosexual relationsh ips.

Defendants

107. Defendant, the State of Arkansas, is responsible for enforcing
and defendinq the raws of the state of Arkansas, the Arkansas constitution
and the United States Constitution, inciuding through its Courts.

108. Defendant, Michael D. Beebe, is the Governor of the State of
Arkansas. In this officiar capacity, the Governor is the chief executive ofFicer
of the State of Arkansas. He is responsible to ensure that the laws of this
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state and the Arkansas Constitution are properly enforced. He and his
successors are sued in their official capacity only.

109' Defendant, Dustin McDanier, is the Attorney Generar of the state
of Arkansas. In this officiar capacity, the Attorney Generar is the chief regal
officer of the state of Arkansas. It is his duty to uniformry and adequatery
enforce the raws of the state oF Arkansas and the Arkansas constitution. He
and his successors are sued in their official capacity only.

110. Defendant, Nathaniel Smith, MD. MpH, Interim Director of the
Arkansas Department of Health. In this official capacity, he is the State
Registrar of vitar statisucs. It is his duty to maintain the marriage records,
prescribe and furnish forms for apprication of the marriage raws to the
several counties and said counties are mandated to report their marriages to
his office. He and his successors are sued in their official capacity only.

111. Defendant, Larry Crane, is the pulaski Circuit/County Clerk. In
this ofricial capacity, he is responsibre for maintaining vitar records of
marriages and issuing marriage licenses. He and his successors are sued in
their official capacity only.

112. Defendant, Cheryl Evans, is the White County Clerk. In this
official capacity, she is responsibre for maintaining vitar records of marriages
and issuing marriage licenses. she and her successors are sued in their
officia I capacity only,

113. DeFendant, William ..Larry,, Clarke, is the Lonoke County Clerk.
In this official capacity, he is responsible for maintaining vital records of
marriages and issuing marriage licenses. He and his successors are sued in
their official capacity only.

114" Defendant, Debbie Haftman, is the Conway County Clerk. In
this official capacity, she is responsibre for maintaining vitar records of
marriages and issuing marriage licenses. she and her successors are sued
in their official capacity only.
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115. Defendant, Doug Curtis, is the saline county crerk. In thisofficial capacity, he is rer
and issuing marriage ,,."toont'o'" 

for maintaining vital records of marriages

officiar capacity onry. 
rnses' He and his successors are sued in their

116. Defendant, Melinda Reynolds, is the Faulkner County Clerk. Inthis official capacity, she .

m a rr a s es a n d ss u n s #;'fi:::'l: j: :T: : :il : : JJ ::":".:::.;: :, *in their official capacity only.

STATEIT'ENT OF FACTS

ACT 146 0F tggT

117. Act 146 of 1997 of the Arkansas Genera, Assembly states inpertinent part:

For An Act To ge Enttted

"AN ACT TO AIV

,*H:g11$$lp,*r#effiffi
.l&i:ty;; rHlA 

l[ffilg]gE S^ or rss u E MA R RrAc E
rqnnnrncts!$il,??ili,?i,llF,%f 

il..:,1,3S+._:gAnX
BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENEML ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS:

SECTION 1. Afollows: '- ' -' ^rkansas code'9-11-208 is amended to read as

ry
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'9-11-208. License norsame sex. issued to persons under age or to persons oF the

ffiffiffi
SECTION 5. Ahereby repeared. -' ^ll iaws and parts of raws in conFtict with this act are

ARKANSAS coDE ANNOTATED s s_11-2O8
118. Arkansas Code g 9_11_2OB provides in pertinent part:

' t:]'ot 
License not issued to persons of rhe same sex.

lli"I)l]ji:..,]:5i,?'".,i: ,:l of the state of
and
, 
"., 

ff [";. .i;[l i',',,"JTii[i": 3 : ].", l'J.%:- "
and no same_sex m.arri:^^ -,^:: gf the same sex,

ii|il:?.;;.'l*d*:+ :i:i?i1 
b"e recoe n ized ai

p-nioi,.jr:rin",l,lrl."! %#"J. 
of rhe same sex are

a person or tne sam"et-sel,'lr;lit:'tr" entered into by
issueo Dy anothtrr cr1.^ ^-.. 'n-u 

marriage license ii

ii;ii'.:l:lJ:;;;k;il;;'.'"Idi;?'::';#J[o.i'|,""
,r.rr;,t]snit 

granted by virtue or ir.,ui ri.J*", "'
,n" oi,i"nri,..r,Effi,'o", shal be ,n"nr*.""101" in

AR(ANSAS cooE ANNoTATED s 9_11_107

119. Arkansas Code S g_11 107 states:
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9-11-107. Validity of foreign marriages'
(a) 

*'lff [f :ff ,';]'Hf;1:'i;'i;Til'::*X""
I#.x' :? 

ji"" [,:T',X'"T ffi :' il ::XH:""'":' i'ij' "
valid in all courts in this state'

(b) This section shall not apply to a marriage between
persons of the same sex.

AMENDMENT 83 TO THE ARKANSAS CONSTITUTION

120. Arkansas Constitutional Amendment 83 of 2004 states:

Marriage.
Section:

1. Marriage'
2. Marital status.
3. Capacity, rights, obligations, privileges, and immunlties'

1. Marriage'
Marriage consists only of the union of one man and one woman'

2. Marital status.
Legal status for unmarried persons which is identical or

substantially similar to marital status shall not be valid or recognized in

Arkansas, except that the legislature may recognize a common law marriage

from another state between a man and a woman'

3' Capacity, rights, obligations, privileges' and

immunities.
The legislature has the power to determine the capacity of

persons to marry, subject to this amendment, and the legal rights'

obligations, privileges, and immunities of marriage'

CLAIMS FOR RELIEF

CLAIM ONE: DENIAL OF DUE PROCESS

121. Plaintiffs incOrporate by reference Paragraphs l-L20, supra' as

fully set forth herein.

T22.Acl146of:rggT,Amendment33totheArkansasConstitution.

Arkansas Code S 9-11 208 and Arkansas Code S 9-11-107(b) violate

v
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fundamental liberties that are protected by both the federal and state Due

Process Clause, both on their face and as they are applied to Plaintiffs.

123. Even under the lower level of protection afforded Plaintiffu'

fundamental rights in the Constitution of the United States, "(m)arriage is

one of the'basic civil rights of man,'fundamental to our very existence and

survival." Loving v. Virginia,3BB U.S. 1, 12 (L967).

124. Act 146 ot t997, Amendment 83 to the Arkansas Constitution,

Arkansas Code $ 9-11 208 and Arkansas Code S 9-11-107(b) were enacted

for the sole purpose of denying Plaintiffs and others in their situation this

fundamental right.

125. For this reason, Plaintiffs ask this Court to declare Act 146 of

1997, Amendment 83 to the Arkansas Constitution, Arkansas Code $ 9-11

208 and Arkansas Code S 9-11-107(b) to be unconstitutional and to enjoin,

preliminarily and permanently all enforcement of these and any other

Arkansas statute that seeks to exclude gays and lesbians from civil

marriages, denying them the same dignity, respect and stature afforded

heterosexual family relationships.

CLAIM TWO: DENIAL OF EQUAL PROTECTION

126. Plaintiffs incorporate by reference Paragraphs 7-725, supra, as if

fully set forth herein.

127. Act 146 of 1997, Amendment 83 to the Arkansas Constitution,

Arkansas Code $ 9-11 208 and Arkansas Code S9-11-107(b) violate the

Equal Protection Clauses of the Arkansas Constitution and the Fourteenth

Amendment to the United States Constitution in that they restrict the

performance of civil marriages and the recognizing of legal civil marriages

from other states to those of heterosexual couples. Only gay and lesbian

couples are denied this fundamental liberty.

128. As a direct result of Act 146 of 1997, Amendment 83 to the

Arkansas Constitution, Arkansas Code S 9-11 208 and Arkansas Code S 9-
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11-107{b), all of the tangible benefits and privileges afforded to all other

individuals with the capacity to contract are denied to homosexual couples.

129. Gays and Lesbians are a distinct group, singled out due to their

sexual orientation to be denied rights enjoyed by all other adult groups.

They are unequal in the eyes of the State of Arkansas and their families are

denied the same respect as officially sanctioned families of opposite-sex

individuals.

130. The Equal Protection Clauses of the federal and state

governments do not permit discrimination on the basis of sex. Act 146 of

1997, Amendment 83 to the Arkansas Constitution, Arkansas Code S 9-11

208 and Arkansas Code S 9-11-107(b) blantantly distinguish between

couples made up of a man and woman and couples made up of two men or

two women. A man who wishes to marry a man cannot do so - because he

is a man. A woman who wishes to marry a woman cannot do so - because

she is a woman. This discrimination is a clear violation of Equal Protection

and 42 U.S.C. S 1983, both on theirface and as they are applied to

Pla intiffs.

CLAIM THREE: VIOLATION OF FULL FAITH AND CREDIT

131. Plaintiffs incorporate by reference Paragraphs l-13O, supra, as if

fully set forth herein.

132. Act 146 of 1997, Amendment 83 to the Arkansas Constitution,

Arkansas Code S 9-11 208 and Arkansas Code S 9-11-107(b) violate Article

IV, Section 1 of the United States Constitution, known familiarly as the "Full

Faith and Credit Clause", which states: "Full Faith and Credit shall be given

in each State to the public Acts, Records, and judicial Proceedings of every

other State. And the Congress may by general Laws prescritle the Manner in

which such Acts, Records and Proceedings shall be proved, and the Effect

thereof."

133. plaintiffs, M. Kendall Wriqht, Julia E. Wright, Natalie Wartick.
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Tommie l. Wartick, Kimberly M. Robinson, Felicity L. Robinson, Jeniffer D.

Moore and Mandy Ann Lyles, were legally married in another state. The act

of marriage is a state sanctioned, public act, maintained in state records,

and enforced or dissolved by judicial proceeding.

134. Act 146 of 1997, Amendment 83 to the Arkansas Constitution,

Arkansas Code $ 9-11 208 and Arkansas Code S9-11-1o7(b)forbid Full Faith

and Credit to be given to lawful marriages of only homosexual couples.

CLAIM FOUR: IRREPARABLE INJURY

135. PlaintifFs incorporate by reference Paragraphs l-134, supra, as,f
fully set forth herein.

136. Plaintiffs, and all of them are severely and irreparably injured by

Act 146 of 1997, Amendment 83 to the Arkansas Constitution, Arkansas

Code S 9-11 208 and Arkansas Code S 9-11-107(b) due to their violation of

federal and state Due Process and Equal Protection Clauses. Plaintiffs'

continuing and increasing injuries include, but are not limited to, the

deprivation of fundamental rights Constitutiona lly guaranteed, severe

humiliation, stigma, emotional distress, psychological harm, financial loss,

pain and suffering, all caused by their denial of the right to be married to the

person of their choice and have their familial relationship accorded the same

dignity and respect as that received by heterosexual families.

137. The severe and irreparable injuries to Plaintiffs, and all of them,

can only be redressed by this Court's finding that Act 146 of 1997,

Amendment 83 to the Arkansas Constitution, Arkansas Code g 9-11 208 and

Arkansas Code S 9-11-107(b) are u nconstitutiona I and enjoining all

Defendants from enforcing same.

138. An actual and judicially cognizable controversy exists between

Plaintiffs and Defendants on the issues of the violation of the Due Process

and Equal Protection Clauses and the violation of the Full Faith and Credit

Clause of the United State Constitution All Defendants are currently
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enforcing Act 146 of t997, Amendment 83 to the Arkansas Constitution,

Arkansas Code g 9-11 208 and Arkansas Code $ 9-11-107(b) to the

detriment of all Plaintiffs.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff pray this Court find Act 146 of 7997,

Amendment 83 to the Arkansas Constitution, Arkansas Code $ 9-11-208 and

Arkansas Code S 9-11-107(b) to be u nconstitutiona I due to their violation of

Plaintiffs' rights to due process and equal protection and due to the direct

conFlict of Act 145 of 1997, Amendment 83 to the Arkansas Constitution,

Arkansas Code S 9-11-208 and Arkansas Code $ 9-11-107(b) with the Bill of

Rights contained in the Arkansas Constitution; for a preliminary and

permanent injunction barring enforcement of Act 146 of 1997, Amendment

83 to the Arkansas Constitution, Arkansas Code S 9-11-208 and Arkansas

Code S 9-11-107(b), for Plaintiffs costs and attorney fees as set forth in 42

U.S.C. S 1983 and otherwise; and for all other relief to which they may be

entitled.

Attorney for Plaintiffs
P. O. Box 1504
Searcy, AR 72145
(s01)912-3890
Fax (s01)362-2128
Email: ckma ples@aol- com
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